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September 5™ 2000

To: Florida Department Of State

From: Steve Harivel (Owner of Ace Productions, Inc.)
Re: Annual report/uniform fee

Reference Number P99000061149

On behalf of Ace Productions, Inc., the intent of this letter is 1o inform the above mentioned
addressee of the “mailing retrieving” problem that we have been having (the ability to get our maif), thus
explaining why we have been tardy in paying the filing fee for the annual report/uniform. There are
actually three reasons or explanations why we did not get your notice in time. One, there is another house
with the address of 320 N.E. 23" street (a back house) which our mail gets delivered to from time-to-time
causing us to have to ask the neighbor for our mail, continuously. Two, we have been lucky enough to
work out of town most of this season do to the nature of our business, which means that our “wrongly”
delivered mail gets either [ost or just simply returned to the sender. And, three our mailbox system is very
unsecured, meaning that anybody can take our mail. 1t is located in an alley behind our house and
unsheltered from rain (hurricane season, Florida) and the mailbox has no locking system. [ have included a
photo, which was recently taken, We are trying to resolve these problems at the present time. In
consideration, I am asking that you review our situation, which will explain why our first notice of payment
due never got our attention. We actually received the second notice (our first) weeks after the notice was ;
past due. Thank you for your time. '

Sincerely, Steve Harivel .
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